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WISCOitSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION 

P.O. Box 7200, Green Boy, Wisconsin 54305 

April 18, 1974 

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission 
Directorate of Regulatory Operations 

Region III 
799 Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 

Attention: Mr. .James G. Keppler 
Regional Director 

Dear Sir: 

Reference: Docket 50-305 
Operating License DPR-43 
Letter from Mr. J. G. Keppler to.  
Mr..E. W. James dated April*2,. 1974 

The.referenced letter transmitted Directorate of Regulatory Operations 
Bulletin No. 3 "Failure of Structural-or Seismic Support Bolts on Class I 

.Components" which requested specific information regarding our proposed 
-schedule for inspection of a.representative portion of the support members 
and structures, including bolting material for two Seismic Category I 
vessels and a date by which our detailed written programs and procedures 
will be available.for RO inspection.  

We intend.to perform our selective examination of the materials during 
our first scheduled refueling. We will review our structures and bolting 
material and categorize the items that we believe should be examined. Upon 
completion of the review, we will.commence preparation of the procedures 
which will identify the structures.to be examined, inspection methods to be 
used and number of bolts per structure to be examined. We will have the 
procedures available for RO inspection within two months of the scheduled 
refueling.  

Very truly yours, 

E. W J es, enior Vice President 
Power Genera 'on & Engineering 

EWJ:sna 

cc - Dr.-D. F. Knuth

APR ;2 2 1974


